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Bowden (King), Anissa

From: Huron River Watershed Council [Huron_River_Watershed_Council@mail.vresp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 1:29 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Single Fly Tournament

Click to view this email in a browser  

Come on down to the river and swap 
stories !! 
Eat Drink Fish and Win Prizes! Join us for the 
second annual Single Fly Tournament on the 
Huron River.  Here's how it works. Pick your best fly 
and use it till you lose it. The angler with the most fish 
caught with ONE FLY wins. Prizes include fly rods, 
reels, gear and more gear.   
 

ONE RIVER ONE FLY ONE CAUSE 
All proceeds benefit the Huron River Watershed 
Council's water quality programs 
 

 
 
 

Friday, June 24, 2011 at 5:30PM 
Pre-Party and Silent Auction at Jolly Pumpkin 
Food, beer, prizes, a silent auction and FUN! 
Jolly Pumpkin Cafe & Brewery  (311 S Main St, Ann Arbor) 
$20 include food and 2 drinks 
 
Saturday June 25, 2011 at  11AM -6PM  
Single Fly Tournament 
Check-in for tournament by 10AM 
Fishing starts at 11AM and all anglers must be back by 6PM 
Food and Drinks will  be served at 4PM  
Awards and prizes to follow at 6:30PM 
Registration is open now and ends on June 21, 2010 
 
Cost 
$50 -Tournament Only 
$60 -Tournament & 1 year Membership to HRWC 
$70 -Tournament & Pre-Party 
$80 -Tournament, Pre-Party & 1 year Membership to HRWC 
$20-Pre-Party Only 

Register Online for PreParty and Or Tournament  
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All proceeds benefit the Huron River Watershed Council’s water quality 
programs for the Huron River. 
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Huron River Watershed Council 
1100 N. Main St. 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104 
US 

Read the VerticalResponse marketing policy.  
 

 


